NRC Meeting Minutes 9/16/15

In attendance: Toby Marindin, President John Lawrence, Treasurer Ben Cox, Harford County Parks and Rec Meghan Denhard, Harford County Parks and Rec Nicky Giordano, Women's Strength Training Sandy Janisky, Before and After-School Program Mary Bannan, After-School Fitness and Yoga MoonJoo Lee, Young Rembrandts Grace Lee, Young Rembrandts

Some councils have ID badges for coaches with pictures and background check expiration dates.

\$1400 initial investment for the equipment to make them. HDG currently doing, Aberdeen coming soon.

Does our background check include Dept of Child Services info because that is not included in court information? No it does not.

Young Rembrandts must submit to credit check and run registration fee's through the rec council.

Treasurer's report of all transactions since January 1 is in John's phone if anyone would like to see. Tax Exempt status still pending. All paperwork in for Federal then the State will be accessible. Expecting a response between Nov 2015 and Feb 2016.

\$60,000 in our account currently.

Financial report submitted to the Parks and Rec is acceptable.

Volleyball needs a new contact name, Lee Mundle is stepping away after many years of guiding the program and many people enjoying the comraderie of volleyball.

Men's basketball wants to have two sessions, winter and spring. Tim Comer has taken over leadership of the program.

Men's Lacrosse is currently in its 7th year, with 5 teams of 20 running Fall and Spring programs, and has expanded to include several teams at the annual Ocean City Lacrosse Tournament in two age brackets; Master's and Grand Master's. A possible team trip to the Lake Placid Tournament is under discussion.

Pavilion renters are getting bathroom keys and horseshoe pit keys. Only deposit needed to rent the horseshoes.

Ben asked if our ball diamonds need any work. Toby suggested talking to Mike Schmidt. The batting cage needs a spot for the pitching machine to sit on.

Basketball registrations are coming in. No girls program.

30 registered between morning and afternoon. Sandy Buchanan is helping out in the afternoons.

After School Fitness has 30 registered. Session dates Sept 2 – Oct 30.

Horeshoes – just finished Spring session. Just started Fall session at Eden Mill.

Youth soccer has one team U13 boys. Only one u11 teams among all three northern rec council. Home games are at Rutledge. Registration held May to July5. Jessie Elder is in charge of soccer clinic with 30 enrolled.

Travel Soccer - Hickory and Forest Hill had separate teams that then combined to make HFC and have now outgrown the fields and needs more fields. Meghan suggested taking the girls program to Norrisville but they haven't requested field space as of yet.

Women's Strength Training would like to offer a session in the winter if gym is available.

Yoga – 12 week sessions are being offered for \$50 Fall dates are Sept 21-Nov 23

Doug and Mike board positions open. Vice President and Secretary positions are open now. Treasurer and President up for re-election in Septemeber 2016.